
AO 91 (Rev. 5/85) Criminal Complaint 

United States District C<k 
EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINI 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

V. 

STEVEN J. LEV AN 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

CASE NUMBER: ), 

I, the undersigned complainant being duly sworn state the following is true and correct to the best of my 

knowledge and belief. On or about September 16. 2008 in McLean. Virginia, in the 

Eastern District of Virginia defendant(s) did, 

knowingly and with intent to defraud traffic in and use one or more unauthorized access devices during any one year 
period, and by such conduct obtain anything of value aggregating $1,000 or more during that period. 

in violation of Title 18 United States Code, Section(s) 1029faV2) 

I further state that I am a(n) U.S. Postal inspector and that this complaint is based on the followinq facts-
f\ffir-ia\ Tide. v 

See Attached Affidavit 

Official Tills 

Continued on the attached sheet and made a part hereof: 

AUSA- Thomas H. McQuillan 

Sworn to before me and subscribed in my presence, 

January T . 2009 
Date 

at 

John F. Anderson. United States Magistrate Judge 
Name & Title of Judicial Officer 

Yes No 

Signaturebf Complainant^/ 

Arnold N. Smith, JTT 
Postal Inspector 

United States Postal Inspection Service 

/s/ 

John F. Anderson 

United States Magistrate Judge 
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JS 45 (11/2002) 

Criminal Case Cover Sheet U.S. District Court 

Place of Offense: 

City McLean, VA 

County/Parish 

Under Seal: Yes x_ 

Superseding Indictment 

Same Defendant 

No Judge Assigned: 

Criminal Number: 

New Defendant 

Magistrate Judge Case Number 1:09-MJ-23 

Search Warrant Case Number 

R 20/R 40 from District of 

Defendant Information: 

Juvenile -Yes No X FBI # 

Defendant Name: Steven J. Levan Alias Name(s) 

Address: NFA 

Arraignment Date: 

Employment: 

Birth datel 

Height _ 

_SS# | 

_Weight Hair, 

ISexM DefRaeeW 

Eyes 

.Nationality USA 

Scars/Tattoos 

Place of Birth 

Interpreter^ No 

Location Status: 

Arrest Date 

Yes List language and/or dialect: Automobile Description 

in 

Not in Custody 

Summons Requested 

Bond 

Already in Federal Custody as of 

Already in State Custody On Pretrial Release 

x_Arrest Warrant Requested Fugitive 

Arrest Warrant Pending Detention Sought 

Defense Counsel Information: 

Note: Office of Federal Public Defender not to be appointed due to conflict of interest 

Note: CJA (Criminal Justice Act) attorney not to be appointed due to conflict of interest 

Court Appointed 

Retained 

Public Defender 

U.S. Attorney Information: 

AUSA Thomas H. McQuillan Telephone No: 703-299-3814 

Complainant Agency. Address & Phone Number or Person & Title: 

Arnold N. Smith, Jr. 

United States Postal Inspector 

Washington Division 

United Stales Postal Inspection Service 

44715 Prentice Drive 

Dulles, VA 20101-9998 

(703) 406-6486: cell: (571) 233-9681 

U.S.C. Citations: 

Code/Section 

Sell 18/1029(a)(2) 

Set 2 

Bar#VSB27108 

Description of Offense Charged Count(s) 

Access Device Fraud 1 

Canital/Felonv/IVtisd/Pettv 

Felony 

Date : )'Q - .Signature of AUSA: 

IS 
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